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September 16, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Kimberley A. Campbell

Chief Clerk

North Carolina Utilities Commission
4325 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4300

RE: Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC’s Request for Extension of Dynamic
Pricing Pilots
Docket No. E-7, Sub 1146

Dear Ms. Campbell:

Pursuant to the Commission’s July 2, 2019 Order Approving Pilots, Duke Energy
Carolinas, LLC (the “Company”) implemented nine dynamic pricing pilots (the “Pilots™)
on October 1, 2019 in connection with the referenced matter. The Company filed a revised
Work Plan to Support Dynamic Price Rate Designs (“Revised Rate Design Plan) on April
1, 2019, and the Commission approved the revised Work Plan in its July 29, 2019 Order
Accepting Revised Rate Design Plan. The Pilots were approved for a one-year period and
required a one-year commitment from participating customers, which period will end on
September 30, 2020. As explained further below, the Company hereby requests
Commission approval to extend the availability of the Pilots until July 1, 2021.

The Company has experienced good participation by customers in the Pilots with
most participants reporting they are satisfied or very satisfied with the Pilots. Additionally,
a majority of participants saved on their bills based upon a mid-pilot structural comparison
of the Pilots and the participants’ previous rates.

The Company has engaged a third party to evaluate the Pilots and, in accordance
with the Revised Rate Design Plan, intends to launch final designs by July 1, 2021, subject
to Commission approval. Between October 1, 2020 and July 1, 2021, the Company
proposes that customers in the Pilots be allowed to continue participating. If the
Commission approves this proposal, the Company will send participating customers
another structural bill comparison in fourth quarter 2020 showing how they did and
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extending the Pilots until July 1, 2021. Customers who do not wish to continue in the Pilots
will have the option to unenroll.

The Company has discussed this extension request with the Public Staff and
understands that the Public Staff supports the requested extension of the Pilots.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please let
me know.

Sincerely,

fohe b

Lawrence B. Somers

CcC: Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC’s Request to Extend Dynamic
Pricing Pilots, in Docket No. E-7, Sub 1146, has been served by electronic mail, hand
delivery or by depositing a copy in the United States mail, postage prepaid to the following

parties:

Dianna Downey

Lucy Edmondson

Public Staff

North Carolina Utilities Commission
4326 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-4326
dianna.downey@psncuc.nc.gov
lucy.edmondson@psncuc.nc.gov

Jennifer T. Harrod, Special Deputy
Attorney General

Margaret Force, Asst. Attorney General
Teresa L. Townsend, Asst. Attorney
General

NC Department of Justice

PO Box 629

Raleigh, NC 27602-0629
pforce@ncdoj.gov
ttownsend@ncdoj.gov
jharrod@ncdoj.gov

Kevin Martin

Carolina Utility Customers Assn.
1708 Trawick Rd., Ste., 210
Raleigh, NC 27604
Kmartin@cucainc.org

Joseph H. Joplin

Rutherford EMC

PO Box 1569

Forest City, NC 28043-1569
jioplin@remc.com

Ralph McDonald
Christina Cress

Bailey & Dixon, LLP
Counsel for CIGFUR
PO Box 1351

Raleigh, NC 27602-1351
rmcdonald@bdixon.com
ccress@bdixon.com

Peter H. Ledford

NC Sustainable Energy Assn.
4800 Six Forks Rd., Ste. 300
Raleigh, NC 27609
peter@energync.org

Robert Page

Counsel for CUCA

Crisp, Page & Currin, LLP
4010 Barrett Dr., Ste. 205
Raleigh, NC 27609-6622
rpage@crisppage.com

Alan R. Jenkins

Jenkins at Law, LLC
2950 Yellowtail Ave.
Marathon, FL 33050
aj@jenkinsatlaw.com



mailto:dianna.downey@psncuc.nc.gov
mailto:kboehm@BKLlawfirm.com
mailto:gcr@youngmoorelaw.com
mailto:ccress@bdixon.com
mailto:pforce@ncdoj.gov
mailto:gthompson@selcnc.org
mailto:jharrod@ncdoj.gov
mailto:jhughes@wallacegraham.com
mailto:kmartin@cucainc.org
mailto:rpage@crisppage.com
mailto:lucy.edmondson@psncuc.nc.gov
mailto:aj@jenkinsatlaw.com

Glen C. Raynor

Young Moore & Henderson PA
PO Box 31627

Raleigh, NC 27627
gcr@youngmoorelaw.com

Michael Colo

Christopher S. Dwight
Counsel for ASU

Poyner, Spruill LLP

PO Box 353

Rocky Mount, NC 27802
mscolo@poynerspruill.com
cdwight@poynerspruill.com

Matthew Quinn

F. Bryan Brice, Jr.

Catherine Cralle Jones

Law Offices of F. Bryan Brice, Jr.
127 W. Hargett St., Ste., 600
Raleigh, NC 27602
matt@attybryanbrice.com
bryan@attybryanbrice.com
cathy@attbryanbrice.com

Thomas Batchelor

Haywood Electric Membership Corp.

376 Grindstone Road
Waynesville, NC 28785
tom.batchelor@haywoodemc.com

Mona Lisa Wallace

John Hughes

Wallace & Graham PA

525 N. Main St.

Salisbury, NC 28144
mwallace@wallacegraham.com
jhughes@wallacegranam.com

Douglas W. Johnson

Blue Ridge EMC

1216 Blowing Rock Blvd., NE
Lenoir, NC 28645-0112
djohnson@blueridgeemc.com

Sarah Collins

NC League of Municipalities
PO Box 3069

Raleigh, NC 27602
scollins@nclm.org

Paul Meggett

ASU

PO Box 32126

Boone, NC 28608
meggettpa@appstate.edu

Stephen Hamlin
Piedmont EMC

PO Drawer 1179
Hillsborough, NC 27278
steve.hamlin@pemc.coop

Ben M. Royster

Royster & Royster

851 Marshall Street

Mt. Airy, NC 27030
benroyster@roysterlaw.com

H. Julian Philpott, Jr.

NC Farm Bureau Federation, Inc.
PO Box 27766

Raleigh, NC 27611
julian.philpott@ncfb.org

Nickey Hendricks, Jr.

City of Kings Mountain

PO Box 429

Kings Mountain, NC 28086
nickh@cityofkm.com
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Kurt J. Boehm

Jody Kyler Cohn

Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry

36 E. Seventh St., Ste. 1510
Cincinnati, OH 45202
kboehm@BKLIlawfirm.com
jkylercohn@BKL lawfirm.com

Jim W. Phillips

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey &
Leonard, LLP

230 N. EIm St.

Greensboro, NC 27401
jphillips@brookspierce.com

John J. Finnigan, Jr.
Environmental Defense Fund
128 Winding Brook Lane
Terrace Park, OH 45174
jfinnigan@edf.org

Bob Pate

City of Concord

PO Box 308

Concord, NC 28026
bpage@ci.concord.nc.us

David Neal

Gudrun Thompson

Southern Environmental Law Center
601 W. Rosemary St., Ste. 220
Chapel Hill, NC 27516
dneal@selcnc.org
gthompson@selcnc.org

Marcus Trathen

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey &
Leonard, LLP

150 Fayetteville St., Ste. 1700

Raleigh, NC 27601
mtrathen@brookspierce.com

Karen M. Kemerait

Deborah Ross

Smith, Moore, Leatherwood, LLP
434 Fayetteville St., Ste. 2800
Raleigh, NC 27601
kkemerait@foxrothschild.com
deborahross@foxrothschild.com

Sherri Zahn Rosenthal

Kimberly Rehberg

City of Durham

101 City Hall Plaza

Durham, NC 27701
sherri.rosenthal@durhamnc.gov
Kimberly.rehberg@durhamnc.gov

Bridget Lee

Dorothy Jaffe

Sierra Club

50 F St., Floor 8
Washington, DC 20001
bridget.lee@sierraclub.org
dori.jaffe@sierraclub.org
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This the 16" day of September, 2020.

fohe (G,

Lawrence B. Somers

Deputy General Counsel

Duke Energy Corporation

P.O. Box 1551/NCRH 20
Raleigh, North Carolina 27602
(919) 546-6722
bo.somers@duke-energy.com
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